
From: J - ::J-· ..... 

Sent: Thursdav. Mav 22, 2014 12:48 PM 
To: LUt I 1.- I I·-· •• _.. .... , . ... _ .... .. , .. _ 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Internal notification fo r: G_0000192486 Accessory DVD Player - PN 22924616 
GM Style Sheet.css; Accessory DVD Player - PN 22924616.htm 

FYI 

From: gm_gmssg_q01 [m ailto :nobody@gm.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 12:44 PM 
To: Beverly Ogans 
Subject: Internal notification fo r: G_0000192486 Accessory DVD Player - PN 22924616 

Date: 5/22/2014 

Subject: Accessory DV D Player - PN 22924 616 

Ref. number: Service/ Se rvice Operations I G_OOOOl 92486 

GM CUSTOMER CARE & AFTERSALES 
URGENT - DISTRIBUTE IMMEDI ATE LY 

!DAT_E ______ ci_M_a~y:..-.2~1,_2_0_1_4 ____________ ~~~-----~--~---~-------------------· 
!SUBJECT i Accessory DVD Player - PN 22924616 
iMODEL·5 - .. -·-----·-20i·s-Eh'~~-;:;1;t·T;h·;;;5C-b'Crt;·;;:;-·& Si~erado HD ----·----·---·------·-· .. --.. ·-·--· ... -·---·-·· .. ·----

1

. 2014 Chevrolet Si lverado LD 

2014 GMC Sierra LD 
il

l 2015 GMC Yukon, Yukon XL, Yukon Dena li & Sierra HD 

fro ................. .. ...... .............. .......... [ ·~f:·l~~~~i~~cif Z-f~;:~.1. ~s..~~.1 .. a.. ?..~. ~.?Y . . .. .. . ................. . ·-· ....... ..... ··········· ........ ... .......... .................... . 

I I ALL Cadillac Dea lers 

!ATTN --~~~~~Jy~7.fiff~~:ii.i.~€~ r.~~ . ¢?.-g0 t~r.~~~?.~;:~~~r:'.i~~ .. ~a.~~9.~r.!. ... ~.a..1~~0.a..0~.9~.< .. Y!.a.. r..r..a.0. ~.Y.. . ~9..~i~i.~~.r.a.~.<? r. ... ·-.. ------.. --------------------·--------
The Accessory DVD Player is be ing redesigned by engineering . At this time, we do not have timing on when new kits will be available . 

The old Accesso ry DVD Player kit (PN 22924616), were placed on STOP SALE and parts are being returned . I f any dealersh ips still have PN 22924616, Please contact your loca l ADI or ( 
lori.1. t homas@gm .com to have the parts returned . 

If you had a DVD player (PN 22924616) installed, there will be a future communication on next steps. 

We apologize fo r any inconvenience this has caused . 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

END OF MESSAGE 

GM CUSTOMER CARE & AFTERSALES 

Contact name: E-Mail: 

Department: Service - Brand Qua lity Phone : -

Intended roles: Parts Counter Person, Parts Manager, Sa les Management , Service Adviso r, Se rvice Manage r, Service Technicia n, Warra nty Administrator 

Archives: 7/22/2014 Exp ires : 5/22/2015 
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